From: Adela De La Santos info@wihumane.org]
‘Sent: Thursclay, July 05, 2007 8:57 PM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

25,2007
DianaMorgen
200 E Wells . Room 205
Milvwakee, Wi 53202

Dear Morgan,

AsaCity of y Fencier

Additionally, watering of animals, inclucing feral cats,

1 fedt tha

Animal Fancier

feral catswill ol

imal Fancier

tall day or night,

Scerly,

Ms. AddaDeLa Santos
1448 N 49t S
Milvwakee, W 53208-2249

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting




From: Alison Lesch [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Werknesday, Ly 11, 2007 5:49 PM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

2 11,2007
DianaMorgen

200 E Wells . Room 205
Milvwakee, Wi 53202

Dear Morgan,

AsaCity of y Fencier 1 fedt tha Animal Fancier imal Fancier

Additionally, watering of animals, inclucing feral cats, feral catswill ol cat population. | feral cat populations by supporting
all day or night, costs.

| desision for

Sincerdly,

Mrs. Alison Lesch
320N GBd S
Milwakes, Wi 532222605




From: Alys Trautmen [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Saturday, Ay 14, 2007 1048 AM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

2 14,2007
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

Ms. Alys Trautman
7821 W Dixon S
Milwaukes, Wi 53214-1428

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting




From: Amy Cox [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Tuestlay, dly 03, 2007 1021 AM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

23,2007
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

2738 S Adams Ave

Milwakes, Wi 53207-2129




From: andrea atkinson [info@wihumeneorg)

‘Sent: Thurselay, July 12, 2007 12:45 PM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

2 12,2007
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
tall day or night, costs.
| desision for
Sincerdly,
atkinson
3467 N Bartlett Ave

Milwaukes, Wi 53211-2802




From: BarbaraReimer (info@wihumane.org]

Sent: Friday, Ay 20, 2007 7:29 AM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

2 20,2007
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

I believe that believe that

And|
How doesthat make them bettr, more responsible pet owners. Ansiwer - it doesrit. If thisis aimed ney probably

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting

Further, | tisfar cats andikillthem. hem,

Sincerdly,

Ms. BarbaraReimer
31058
Milwaukes, W 632155106

tisthe rest of

help most.

PLE-



From: Barbara Senn [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Saturday, Ay 21, 2007 11:14 AM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

2 21,2007
DianaMorgen
200 E Wells . Room 205
Milvwakee, Wi 53202

Dear Morgan,

AsaCity of y Fencier 1 fedt tha Animal Fancier

Additionally, watering of animals, inclucing feral cats, feral catswill ol

imal Fancier

tall day or night, payer costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting

| however,  who propes aimalsuntl

| desision for
Scerly,
Ms. Barbera Sem

3004 554
Milvwakee, W 53219-3354

feral cats |

thingto do. Thank you.



From: Belinda Bjerkvold [info@vihumane.org]
‘Sent: Tuestlay, dly 24, 2007 1120 AM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

2 24,2007
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

Ms. BalindaBjerkvold
ATITN AN S
Milwakes, Wi 53218-5025




From: Candice Blunt [info@wihumene.org]

‘Sent: Thurselay, July 05, 2007 1:26 PM

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

It getoff thestreets

| desision for

Scerly,

Mrs. Candice Blunt
2003N 49t
Milvwaukee, W 53208-1737




From: Carol Goesa [ifoguitumancarg]
e Fricy, iy 20, 207 859 AM.

o Morgn Dime.

‘Subjet: Concerns shut propose el arirrces
2420, 2000

iz

200 Ewels S Room 205

Milwaken, Wi 5202

e Morgen,

aldayor

Youknow, | onestly det ven know who ety to send tisto.

Unforurstdy, | Ly, P s 2 PLEASE READ Therk you, o 3 Gosser
)

Sncway,

s




From: Cary Y oung [info@wihumane.org)

‘Sent: Monday, Ady 09, 2007 4:36 AM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

29,2007
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

What herm s there in allowing people o take care o the feral cats?

it ney cas.

Instead of
Recire that all pets not

ey
the pet.

Sincerdy,

Mrs. Cay Young
307 W Bolivar Ave
Milwakes, Wi 53207-4943




From: cathe gorski [info@vihumane.org]

‘Sent: Monday, Ady 09, 2007 937 AM

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
Ms. cahe gorski
4058 N 88th St

Milwaukes, W §3222-1715

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting




From: Cheryl Sargeent info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Werinesdly, Ly 11, 2007 10:16 P

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
Ms. Cheryl Sargeant

5674 N 57th
Milwaukee, W 53218-2415

costs.

cat population. |
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From: Christine Beard [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Friday, Ay 20, 2007 859 AM

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

Ms. Christine Beard
7 SPineAve
Milwakes, Wi 53207-4535




From: Chistine Devi [info@wihumane.org)

‘Sent: Tuestiay, Aly 10, 2007 9:28 AM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

2 10,2007
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

Ms. Chistine Devi
1700 E River Park CtApL401
Milwaukes, Wi 53211-2763




From: Chistopher Krawczyk [info@wihumane.rg)
‘Sent: Thurselay, July 12, 2007 305 PM

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

M. Chistopher Krawczyk
7306 Grand Py
Waunwetosa, Wi 53213-3660




From: Darlene Winter [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Tuestiay, dly 24, 2007 1118 AM

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

Ms. Darlene Wirter
418S88NS
Milwaukee, W 53214-1324




From: Dawn Hawood [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Thurselay, July 19, 2007 7:27 PM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

2 19,2007
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
1 per it y
cats, not cruely.
Besides, doesnit abou
| desision for
Sincerdy,

Milwaukes, W 532223618




From: DEBORA HEIDENREICH [info@vihumane.org]
‘Sent: Thurstlay, July 12, 2007 3:35 PM
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

Ms. DEBORA HEIDENREICH
2088537 S
Milwakes, Wi 53215-2003




From: Deborah Jolitz [info@wihumaneorg)

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

Ms. Deborah Jolitz

9901 W Beloit Rd
Milwaukes, W 53227-4235




From: Deepthi Coppisety [info@wihumane.org)
‘Sent: Thurselay, July 12, 2007 8:50 AM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

2 12,2007
DianaMorgen

200 E Wells . Room 205
Milvwakee, Wi 53202

Dear Morgen,
AsaGity of y Fancier 1 el that Animal Fancier mal Fancier
Additonally, wateing of animats inclucing fera czts, feral catswill onl cat population. 1 feral cat poputations by supporting
tall day or igh, costs.
| decision for
Sincerely,
Ms Deepthi Coppissty
Rodbury Way

Wavkesha, Wl 53186-3986




From: Denise Schulte[info@wihumaneorg]

‘Sent: Werknesday, Ly 11, 2007 5:49 PM
To: Morgan, Dizna
‘Subject: Concerns about proposed animal

2 11,2007
DianaMorgen

200 E Wells . Room 205
Milvwakee, Wi 53202

ordinances

Dear Morgan,
AsaCity of y Fencier 1 fedt tha Animal Fancier imal Fancier
Additionally, watering of animals, inclucing feral cats, feral catswill ol cat population. | feral cat populations by supporting
all day or night, payer costs.
1 e that asfar am an owunes of 0. proper
| desision for
Scerly,

Ms. Denise Schuite
1485 W Granada S
Milvwakee, W 53221-5109




From: Diann Meller [info@wihumane.rg]
Sent: Wednesday, Ay 25, 2007 9:11 PM

1 25,2007
DiznaMorgen

200E Wells S. Room 205.
Milwatiee, Wi 53202
Dex Morgen,
AsaCityof

s, | fesl
Addtionaly, g of anima

day o gt n

xpayer coss
|

Animal Contral to kil than say it And her
|

1 hope youril

Sincarey,

Ms. Dicen Meiler
3723 W Forest Home Ave
Milwauiee, Wi 532153534




From: Donna Bruno [info@wihumane.org]
P
‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

2 13,2007

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

Ms. Donna Bruno
1522 S 73 St
Milwaukes, W1 53214-4717




From: Ellen Pfeiffer[info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Friday, My 20, 2007 4:41 PM

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
Both issues are extremely important. Evidence of the success of especially I g It the problem. L tool
| desision for
Scerly,

M. Ellen Pleiffer
3130 549
Milvwakee, W 53219-4637




From: Eric Dunnum [info@ihumane.org]
‘Sent: Tuestlay, dly 24, 2007 11:21 AM

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

Mr. Eric Dunnum
16 Hamilton St
Milwakes, Wi 532021529




From: Eric Krueger [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Saturday, Ay 21, 2007 445 P

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

M. Eric Krueger
26508 N Well St
Milvwakes, Wi 53212-3060

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting




From: Erinn Lobdell [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Thurselay, July 12, 2007 4:35 PM

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

Miss Erinn Lobdell
SI3E Kilboun Ave Apt8
Milwakes, Wi 53202-3441




From: Eura Briggs [info@wihumane.org]

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

Mrs. EwaBriggs

9666 W Bradley Rd Apl 208
Milwakes, Wi 53224-5611




From: genazitzelsberger [info@wihumaneorgl

‘Sent: Werknesday, Ly 18, 2007 343 PM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

2 18,2007
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
i y when thier ling
| desision for
Scerly,

Ms. gena ztzelsberger
1708 W Becher U
Milvwakee, W 53215-2608




From: Heather Taerud [info@vwihumane.org]

Sent: Friday, My 20, 2007 8559 AM

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

Miss Heather Taesud
5ih s
Milwakes, Wi 532224717




From: Heidi Grassberger [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Thursclay, July 19, 2007 8:27 PM

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

Ms. Heidi Grassberger
1565 N 11710 St
Waunetosa, Wi 53226-3207




From: lara Dackhah [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Saturday, Ay 21, 2007 2:45 P

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

Ms. lara Dackhah

2604 N Murray Ave Apt 207
Milwaukes, Wi 53211-3678




From: Jecquelyn Jaggard [info@vihumane.org]

Sent: Friday, My 13, 2007 12:55 PM

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

2 13,2007
DianaMorgen
200 E Wells . Room 205
Milvwakee, Wi 53202

Dear Morgan,

AsaCity of

Additionally,

y Fencier 1 fedt tha Animal Fancier

watering of animals, inclucing feral cats, feral catswill ol

imal Fancier

Bob,

tall day or night, payer costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting

a including but not limited to Atlzntic City. | Kiineat

Scerly,

Milwaukee, W1 53204-2414

a

6433.4808. Thanks, Joquie



From: Jenet (Liss?) Eggie [info@wihumane.org]
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

Mrs et (Liss) Eggie
N Links i
Milwaukee, Wi 532173226




From: Jeanne Drzewiecki [info@wihumane.org)]
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

Miss Jeenne Drzewiecki
4121 W Martin Dr Apt 201
Milvwakes, Wi 53208-2749




From: jessica brehm [info@wihumane.org)

‘Sent: Werinesday, Ly 11, 2007 5:49 PM

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
y their animals, beit neuter or spay, for their animal
the probis ihings

“This proposal will not sove the problem of arimal hording ether.

afancier permit;

|
Sncerely,
Ms jessica brehm

220N 60
Wauwatosa, W1 53210-2220




From: 3l Kline [info@wihumane.org]

Sent: Friday, Ay 20, 2007 4:41 PM

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

Ms. 3l Kline
1729N Warren Ave
Milwaukes, Wi 53202-1616

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting




From: 3m Tachka info@wihumane org]

‘Sent: Tuestiay, dly 10, 2007 2:28 P

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

Mr. 3m Tachka

8302 W Cranford Ave
Milwakes, Wi 53220-1639




From: Joan J. Kotaavi [info@vihumane.org]

‘Sent: Werinesday, Ly 11, 2007 5:48 PM

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

Please voteno.

|
Scerly,
Mrs. Joan J Kotgani

9805 W Layton Ave
Milvwakee, W 53228-3343

costs.

cat population. |



Joame Stolowski [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Friday, My 13, 2007 12:45 PM

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

Mrs. Joanne Stolowski
7944 W Bur Osk Ct
Franklin, W 53132-9709

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting




From: Joci Schomeker [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Tuestiay, dly 03, 2007 8:50 AM

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

Ms. Jodi Schomaker
2835 SLogan Ave
Milvwakes, Wi 53207-2215




From: Jordan Christnach [info@vihumaneorg)
53PM
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

“The nur lessent, even for acat

number of stray only
Current animal control systemsin place are cerly not-effective.

Sincerely,

Ms. Jordan Christnacht
920 E Meinecke Ave Apt 1
Milwaukee, W 53212.3466




From: Julie Bucheger (info@wihumaneorg]

Sent: Friday, Ay 20, 2007 9:59 AM

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
TR program. ot tising feral cat populations, nor will it decrease any of cat
food wil not Ferdl catswill they. orow. feral catswill only ot diminate them, theeffort put forth. tef them thet what matter
! Fencier Permits for if carefor thet many pes, p ey
aking their rigt iy wrong, but will

Sincerely,

Ms. Juie Bucheger
2484 N Frederick Ave
Milwaukee, W 532114419




From: Julie German [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Thurselay, July 12, 2007 2:35 PM

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
Theseissues are very important to me and | feet trongly thet down. Feral tht & reutered, hesithy
Further OP feeding their Feral ol NIMAL CRUELTY. nurishmen, egal care, bis love, suffer neecfessly.
too,
| desision for
Sincerdy,

Miss dulie Germen
2817 N Fratney S Apt 3
Milwaukes, Wi 53212-2673




From: Julie Hitchcodk [info@vwihumane.org]

Sent: Friday, My 20, 2007 4:42 PM

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

Milvwakes, Wi 53207-2050

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting




From: Kera Murawski [info@vwihumane.org]

‘Sent: Sunday, Ay 22, 2007 12:47 PV

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

2 22,2007
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
y it home: y gt o I think isnot al. TheTrap
o part of your proposd, animas the cannot find other hormes.
|
Sincerely,

Miss KaraMurawsii
5782 5.20th
Milwaukee, W 532214319

feral cat populations.



From: Karen Kyler info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Thurstlay, July 12, 2007 10:50 AM

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
Miss Karen Kyler
205679

West Allis, W 53219-1135

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting




From: kathryn koepsal [info@wihumane.org]

Sent: Friday, My 06, 2007 10:58 AM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

26,2007
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

Mrs.kathryn koepssll
214N 5Hh S
Milwakes, Wi 53208-1011

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting




From: Kathy Fleming [info@wihumene.rg]

Sent Wechesday, iy 18, 2007 343 PA

To: Morgan, Diara

‘Subject: Concerns about proposed animal orinances

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

Miss Kathy Fleming
310 W Wisconsin Ave Ste 700
Milvwakes, Wi 53203-2281




From: Kenneth Weske [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Monday, Ay 09, 2007 956 PM

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

Mr. Kenneth Weske
1608 N Asior St
Milvwakes, W 53202-2108




From: Kitty Wuer [info@wihumane org]

‘Sent: Werinestlay, Ly 11, 2007 8:54 AM

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

1 fedt tha Animal Fancier

feral catswill ol

imal Fancier

tall day or night,

It Milwaukee? 1t wil also meen, less pet owners il

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting

Why also end TNR.this has been a very successful program-notjust here in Milw, but all acrossthe USA. Feral if negat

) they the Gty of Mil

Feral cats are wild, ths dor e

Feral cat:

catsalive, and don't Thankyou for reading my leter

Sincerely,

M. Kit
4218 W Highland Blvd
Milwaukee, Wi 532082712

colony.



From: Krisien Pere info@wihumaneorg]

Sent: Wechesdy, Jy 11, 2007 850 AM

To: Morgan, Diaria

‘Subject: Concerns ol proposed anim ordinences

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
of al pporter of lak
anmas of al kinds. y ‘your worries
|
Sincerely,

Mrs. Kristen Perce
750N 8th St Apt 304
Milwaukee, W 53233-2426




From: Laura Batzer [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Werinesday, Ly 25, 2007 5:39 PM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

2 25,2007
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

per these animls; both feral and tame.
We shouid not create lawsthat profibit them from doing so.

|
Sincerely,
Ms LauraBazer

LLN S0 S
Milwakee, W 53208-3639




From: laura guyette [info@wihumane.org]

Sert: Suncky, iy 15, 2007 10:50 AM

To: Morgan,Diena

Subject: Concerns about proposed aimal rdinences

2 15,2007
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

1 agree something has 1o be done but not this.

|
Scerly,
Ms laraguyette

28145630
Milvwakee, W 53219-3058




From: Lisa Jahn [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Thurstlay, July 19, 2007 3:57 PM

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

Ms LisaJehn
2536 N 615 S
Milwakes, Wi 53213-1560

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting




From: LisaKatorski [info@wihumanerg]

‘Sent: Werknesday, Ly 11, 2007 7:15 PM

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
Mrs.LisaKatorski
3652 79t &

Milwakes, Wi 53220-1014

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting




From: Lisa Tachka info@wihumaneorg)

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

Mrs. Lisa Tachka

8302 W Crawford Ave
Milwakes, Wi 53220-1639




From: Lys Maruszewski [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Thursclay, July 19, 2007 2:01 PM

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
Ms. Lys Maruszewski
17 Kane Pt

Milwakes, Wi 53202-1630




From: Menju Muthukumaresan [info@wihumane.org]
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

Mr. Manju Muthukumaresan
Roxbury Way
Wavkesha, Wl 53186-3986




From: Marilyn Holtz [info@wihumane.org)

‘Sent: Thurselay, July 05, 2007 1025 AM

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

Ms. Mailyn Holtz
7426 W VeronaCt
Milwaukes, Wi 53219-3933




From: Mary Bowers [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Wierinesday, August OL, 2007 1159 AM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

Aug1,2007
DianaMorgen
200 E Wells . Room 205
Milvwakee, Wi 53202

Dear Morgan,

AsaCity of y Fencier 1 fedt tha

Animal Fancier

feral catswill ol

imal Fancier

feral cat populations by supporting

Additionally, watering of animals, inclucing feral cats,

tall day or night,

| desision for
Scerly,
Ms Mary Bawers

294N 69
Milwaukee, W 53210-1215

costs.

cat population. |



From: Mary Connolly [info@wihumane.org)
‘Sent: Sunday, Ay 22, 2007 116 AM

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

Mrs. Mary Connolly
5343513 &
Milvwakes, Wi 53221-3607




From: Mary Horne [info@wihumane.org)
‘Sent: Sunday, Ay 15, 2007 251 PV

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

28795450
Milwakes, Wi 53219-3411

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting




From: Maureen Rainer [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Saturday, Jly 07, 2007 10:03 P

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

27,2007
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

et Arie | andl them. I donotlet 111 was younger, | s

|

Sincerely,

Ms. Maureen Rainer
BN d0th S
Milvwakee, W1 53208-3739




From: miriam lemkedollhopt [info@wihumane.org]
‘Sent: Werinesday, Ly 11, 2007 5:50 PM

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

Ms. miriam lermke dollhop!
7N 69th S

Milwaukes, Wi 53213-3825




From: Molly Sevedige [info@wihumane.org]
‘Sent: Tuestiay, dly 03, 2007 7:52 PM.

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

23,2007

DianaMorgen
200 E Wells . Room 205
Milvwakee, Wi 53202

Dear Morgan,
AsaCity of y Fancier I fedl that Animal Fancier imal Fancier
Additionally, watering of animls, including feral cats, feral catswill onl cat population. L feral cat populations by supporting
tall day or night, costs.
! will be animal law. 1t study, so thiswon't hear abor
ditionall asserted tha” ay well, lets start for all ciizens, joed
|
Sincerely,

Ms. Molly Sevedge.
826N Cass St AN 108
Milwaukee, Wi 532023921




From: Rachel Reimex [info@wihumane.org]

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

Miss Rechel Reimer
12STIhS
Milwaukes, Wi 53214-1401




From: Rene Rollmen [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Friday, My 20, 2007 7:59 AM

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

Ms. Renee Rollman
4001 N Prospect Ave Apt 35
Milwaukes, Wi 532112165




From: Roseenn Butterbroc [info@winumane.org]
‘Sent: Monday, Ay 09, 2007 937 AM

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

Mrs. Roseann Butterbrodt
2357 S 30 S
Miliwakes, Wi 53215-2849




From: Roxanne Smith [info@wihumane.org]
‘Sent: Thursclay, July 19, 2007 6:57 PM

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

Ms. Roxanne Smith
10315 W Greenfield Ave Lot 839
West Allis, W 53214-3949




From: SaraKortsch [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Monday, Ady 09, 2007 12:25 PM

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

Mr. SaraKortsch

1444N 500 S

Milvwakes, Wi 53208-2207




From: Sereh Golatainfo@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Tuestiay, dly 31, 2007 6:20 P

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

2 31,2007
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
Miss Sarah Golata
6307 W L:

Milwaukes, Wi 53214-5058

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting




From: Shelley Haywood [info@vwihumane.org]
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

The Trap- partof

app
Shelley Haywood

2520 South Austin Street

Milwaukee, Wi 53207

themselves,

ey

Sincerdy,

Mirs. Shelley Haywood
2520 S Ausin &
Milwaukes, W 53207-1518

at popuiation. |
costs.

in our community to care for them intese of treeing them like a piece of sireet garbage:

feral cat populations by supporting




From: Sheryl Moczynsi [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Monday, Ady 02, 2007 12:49 PM

To: Morgan, Dizna

‘Subject: Concerns abott proposed animal ordinances

22,2007
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
Moczynsii
3162 4370

Milwakes, Wi 53219-4801




From: Stacy White [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Friday, Ay 20, 2007 829 AM

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

Mrs. Stacy White
3220N 90 S
Milwakes, Wi 53222-3614




From: Stefenie Harris[info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Thursclay, July 19, 2007 2:05 PM

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

Miss Stefanie Hartis
1707 N Prospect Ave Unit 8A
Milvwakes, Wi 53202-1909




From: Stephanie Gruenloh [info@wihumane.org]
‘Sent: Monday, Ay 09, 2007 225 PM

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

Mrs. Stephanie Gruenioh
1629N 49t &
Milwaukes, Wi 53208-2254

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting




From: Susen Le Veque [info@vihumane.org]

‘Sent: Tuestlay, dly 24, 2007 1118 AM

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

Mrs. Susen Le Veque

5230 W Roosevelt Dr
Milwakes, Wi 53216-3254




From: Tamara Kroll [info@wihumane.org]

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

Ms. TamaraKroll
6230 W Harrison Ave
Milvwakes, Wi 53219-2666

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting




From: Tanyawatson [info@wihumane.org]

Sent: Monday, ly 16, 2007 6:54 PM

To: Morgan, iena

Subject: Concerns about proposed aimal rdinences

2 16,2007
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

By
Milwaukes, Wi 53215-1723

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting




From: Tiffany Negron [info@wihumane.org]

‘Sent: Tuestiay, dly 03, 2007 451 P

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

M. Tiffany Negron
4057 S 35th S Apt 11
Milwakes, Wi 53221-1857




From: Tiffany Wats [info@wihumane.org]

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

M. Tiffany Watts
2233 N Sumimit Ave Apt 708
Milwakes, Wi 53202-1288




From: Valerie Albainfo@wihumane.org]

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

Mrs. Valerie Alba
3260 S67h
Milwaukes, Wi 53219-4219

costs.

cat population. |

feral cat populations by supporting
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